»i?: NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
-

RE: Hayes Camp 2019 operations

Pedersen, Baba (AADNC/AANDC) <baba.pedersen@canada.ca> Mon, .
To: Bryan Atkinson - Auryn <Bryan.Atkinson@aurynresources.com>
Cc: "Hack, Justin (AADNC/AANDC)" <justin.hack@canada.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Landsmining (AADNC/AANDC)" <aadnc.landsmining.aar

Hello Bryan,
Thanks for the notice. | will definitely try and get to your site towards the end of your season.

Koana,

Baba

Baba Pedersen

Resource Management/Water Resource Officer
Kitikmeot Region

Crown-Indiginous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada
Box 278, Kugluktuk, NU X0B-0EO

Phone 867-982-4306

Fax 867-982-4307

Cell 867-222-2839

Baba.pedersen@canada.ca

From: Bryan Atkinson - Auryn [mailto:Bryan.Atkinson@aurynresources.com]

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 12:02 PM

To: Pedersen, Baba (AADNC/AANDC)

Cc: Hack, Justin (AADNC/AANDC); licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Landsmining (AADNC/AANDC)
Subject: Hayes Camp 2019 operations

All,

North Country Gold will be completing a small 6 week exploration program this summer at our Committee Bay project in Nunavut. All operations will be based out of Hayes |
opening on July 2" and closing mid August. The program will comprise diamond drilling and ground geophysical surveys.

Regards,

Bryan Atkinson, B.Sc., P.Geol
Exploration Manager

600 - 1199 West Hastings Street
AU RYN Vancouver, BC Canada V6E 3T5
Wi s | P 780.919.6086 F 778.729.0650

www.aurynresources.com
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